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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The stretch of river between Burning SpringsRun and Nettle Run
today is heavily wooded, but here and there among the trees glimpges are
afforded of summer cottages, each ‘with about an acre of property

Drllllng and pumplng equlpment still marks the spot of the 1917
Mellon Well, faiarly close to the mouth of Burning Spring§Run. About
one third the distance toward Nettle Run @ plugged pipe nearly ten feet
in height marks activity aj that spot. At the bend in the stream
marked "0il Lott" on the 1 63 map, a small wooden crib marks the site of
a well.

¢ 7 The Little Kanawh& River, according to '"old-timers," has eaten into
the northern -bank several feet since 1860, so that some of the early
wells may be now under water or sédnd. !

In 1860 the area was farm land and relatively clear, except for oil
derricks, as indicated in one of the accompanying photographs.

The Rader Hotel is the only building in the reserved area more than
75 years old. To the casual tourist, except for this bu%lding and an
occasional cottage, this area would appear almost primeval.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The land along the Little Kanawha River between Burnlng SpringsRun and
Nettle Run is at the focal point of the origin of the.werldl.s second great
0oil field, springing up only months after the Drake Well in Pennsylvanla,
which was brought in on August 26, 1859.

"At the outbreak of the ClVll War there were but_two producing oil
fields in the world, Titusville and Burning Springs."

"Burning Springs is the first military oil objective in the history of

“warfare "2 having been destroyed by General William E. Jones on May 9, 1863

with a loss estimated by operators of that day at 300 000 barrels. In fact,
despite the silence of history on this point, 'Burnlng Springs was the most
important industrial complex in enemy hands destroyed by the Confederates

in the course of the War.”
The gite~be1ng nominated witnessed the drilling of several wells, two
of particular importance that prec1p1tated a rush to West Virginia that
created a town (Burning Spring) of 5,000 overnight.

From the standpoint of its effect the single most important well
next to Drake's was the second drilled by the Rathbone Brothers, J. V. and
J. D., and J. N. Camden, in the summer of 1860, which produced 40 or 50
barrels an hour and stlrred the 1mag1natlon and dreams of hungry ‘eastern
investors. The Rathbones gave substance to their dreams in 1860 and the
following year, when they "surveyed their entire 600 acres at Burning

Bprings into oneeacre parcels, and offered to lease one . acre to all comers
for a royalty of the production "

County, Pa. man, Sh Karns, at the mouth of Burning Spring Run, which
he got into production late in February of 1860. His lease from the Rath-
bones, contracted on February 20, can be regarded as the first south of the
Mason and Dixon line. The well had been drilled in 1832 for salt. It was
salt that had brought the Rathbones from New York City in 1840, but it was
Karns' well that shifted their attention to the possibilities of oil, just
then coming into its own as an illuminant and lubricant, due in part to the
bcarcity of whale oil. The Rathbones were already selling medicinal "Rock 0il
The Rathbones then drilled the first two, of many wells a few rods north
b £ qunlng 1 gs Run and forged a famlly tradition in oil that led to

1. Louis Reed, "Conflict and Error in the History of 0il* West Virginia
History, Vol. 25, No. 1 (October 1963), p. 21.

2. 1Ibid., p. 26.

3. T1bid.

4, 7Tbid., p. 22.
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Lee, Howard B. The Burning Springs and Other Tales of the Little Kanawha.

Parsons, W. Va., 1968.
Reed, Louis "Conflict and Error in the History of 0il," West Virginia
History, Vol. 25, No. 1 (October 1963), pp. 21-26.
Thoenen, Eugene D. The Petroleum Industry in West Virginia, 1860-1900.
Morgantown, 1956,
Reed, Louis. The 0il* Mill in Wirt County. Ms., 1969.
Roberts, Glen.W. Early 0il Development in West Virginia. Ms, 1923.
Rolston, Julian K. The First Decade of thc Petroleum Industry 1n the Mid-
Ohio Valle thesi
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association with Rockefeller in Standard 0il of New
J. V. Rathbone's great-grandson Monroe Jackson Rathb
Esso Corporation.

Karn's well is referred to on a map in Deed Book. 4, p. 147, accompanying
a deed of partition by and between the heirs of William'P. Rathbone, October 7,
1863. See Fig. 1. That there was a salt well at the mouth of Burning Spring
Run we know from a January 2, 1854, deed. in which J. C. Rathbone and wife -
reserved "two acres of land at the mouth of the Burning Spring Run, on which
there has been a Salt Well sunk."

To locate the Rathbone well there is an early map. Fig. 1 shows an "QIL
LOTT" of 3 acres on this map, drawn in Deed Book 4, Wirt County, p. 157, on
October 7, 1863. When the two Rathbones and Camden sold their oil properties
in September 29, 1864, (Deed Book 4, Wirt County, p. 3) they reserved the in-
terest of W. V. A. Rathbone "in the old Rathbone well and lot."

Fig. 1 also shows Karns' lot at the mouth of Burning Spring Run, where he
pumped oil from an old salt well. On the lot above this still stands the old
Rader Hotel, nearly a century old, now used as a store and post office.

Two photographs still assist in the proximate location of the wells in
question. One is reproduced in Howard B. Lee's 1968 book, The Burnin -
Springs and Other Tales of the Little Kanawha. Fig.2 pictures what he identi-
Fies as the first well as seen from across the Little Kanawha River. The other
picture, of the same well and similarly identified, is taken from the rear of
the well and shows an unmistakable stretch of river in the background, Fig. 3,
takes from the West Virginia Geological Survey, Vol. 10, 1938, p. 363. Mr.
Lee, now 90, is in the third generation of Lees to grow up in Burning Springs.
He recorded the memories of his grandfather, who was 55 years old when oil was
discovered there. The picture he reproduces on page 27 (a copy of the origin-

L al enclosed) shows most of the strip of territory being nominated on the bend
of the Little Kanawha River. The derricks of several wells may be noted in
the background.

Disruption of the war and consequent deficiencies of reporting for tax
purposes make precise estimates of production impossible, but Mr. Reed regards
/the 300,000 barrels of oil destroyed by the Confederates as a normal inventory
[ For the Burning Spring field - one of several closely related fields - and
estimates the value of this inventory at $1,500,000 worth of oil and $40,000,000
worth of equipment destroyed in a town larger than Chambersburg, Pennsylvania,
whose burning aroused so much attention in American history. The General As- |
sembly at Wheeling had incorporated the Rathbone Petroleum Company on Feb. 3,
1863.

According to Mr. Glen Roberts, of Elizabeth, whose family has been in the
oil production industry since 1860, the stretch of shoreline nominated contain-|
ed many historic wells. A stone's throw north of the Karns well, Gilfillan
and Rathbone brought in wells about ten feet apart during the early boom. A
Mellon 0il Company drilled the same spot successfully around 1917, while T.
Elmer Caln the Mellon superintendent, regturned around 1960, drllled in the
same spot, and got about 50 barrels of 0il per day. GCain is now dead.

J. K. Rolston's M.A. Thesis at Marietta College reports that W. L. Jack-

|son, John Gilfillan, T. J. Smith, and J. B. Neal (cf. October 7, 1863 map)
« 7 con'd
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obtained a producing well and immediately disposed of a three-eighths interest
for $12,000.

Note: The original name of the run and district was in the singular,
Burning Spring. The post office was changed to Rathbone in 1861, and changed
back to Burning Springs in 1869.
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Map accompanying
record of dct. 7th, 1863

Wirt County Deed Book No. 4
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